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Subject: RE: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01213-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. Renesas Electronics Corporation 
et al Motion for Leave to File Document

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov <TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 4:17 PM 
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20‐cv‐01213‐ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. Renesas Electronics Corporation et al Motion 
for Leave to File Document 

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court [LIVE] 

Western District of Texas 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered by Chan, Alex on 7/20/2021 at 3:17 PM CDT and filed on 7/20/2021  

Case Name:   Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. Renesas Electronics Corporation et al 

Case Number:  6:20‐cv‐01213‐ADA

Filer:  Ocean Semiconductor LLC 

Document Number: 46  

Docket Text:  

Opposed MOTION for Leave to File Sur-reply in Opposition to Defendants' Motion to Transfer 
Venue by Ocean Semiconductor LLC. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit A, # (2) Proposed 
Order)(Chan, Alex)  

6:20‐cv‐01213‐ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Alex Chan     achan@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, OceanSemi‐
DLF@devlinlawfirm.com  

Amanda Stephenson     astephenson@goodwinlaw.com, BruceDavis@goodwinlaw.com, KWright@goodwinlaw.com  

Brett M. Schuman     BSchuman@goodwinlaw.com  

Darryl Adams     dadams@sgbfirm.com, litigation@sgbfirm.com  
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I. Neel Chatterjee     nchatterjee@goodwinlaw.com, jmckenzie@goodwinlaw.com, jvaldes@goodwinlaw.com

Kelly L. Grosshuesch     KGrosshuesch@goodwinlaw.com  

Patrick J. McCarthy     pmccarthy@goodwinlaw.com, kwright@goodwinlaw.com  

Sarah J. Fischer     SFischer@goodwinlaw.com  

Suhrid A. Wadekar     SWadekar@goodwinlaw.com  

6:20‐cv‐01213‐ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1080075687 [Date=7/20/2021] [FileNumber=25294059‐ 
0] [52db0fb20238f44eb33689e5f2d1daf071e106855a5a7e3b2fb6c2cb3870661f02
d3dc5ae614684a5c96d6cb39cf2d185b9775e863b539c9c5bb7314a681094c]]
Document description:Exhibit A
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1080075687 [Date=7/20/2021] [FileNumber=25294059‐
1] [b059922a2b43556c29954cb943327d285d0d4d26cbc28f21ba41f2fd90e31be3a0
874f9f4c8f2254cf74f1fba79bff82c8c166b0c37bea0d1f31151d6c7f61d5]]
Document description:Proposed Order
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1080075687 [Date=7/20/2021] [FileNumber=25294059‐
2] [403cae4f0087c037fb454fac83ff3ebd58a3a18a370f18c1b1c319f28ddd2a06db
2550070a6fdb51960b97ae9c2652d421d0d6d7862bfe64e8d9b30b72bcd36c]]
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